

Concepts and Model Organisms in Regenerative Biology

Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile
Universidad de Chile

Santiago, Chile
November 2-11, 2010

Acknowledgments

GRANTS

Pan-American Advanced Studies Institutes Program (PASI) Grant # OISE-0719671



National Science Foundation
Arlington, Virginia, USA
www.nsf.gov



U.S. Department of Energy
Washington, DC, USA
www.doe.gov

National Institutes of Health, Grant # 1R13HD066961-01



Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health & Human Development
Rockville, MD, USA
<http://www.nichd.nih.gov>



National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases
Bethesda, MD, USA
<http://www.niams.nih.gov>



National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering
Bethesda, MD, USA
<http://www.nibib.nih.gov>



National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorder
Bethesda, MD, USA
<http://www.nidcd.nih.gov>

SUPPORT



Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile
Santiago – Chile

<http://www.uc.cl>



Universidad de Chile
Santiago – Chile

<http://www.uchile.cl>



care

CENTER FOR AGING AND REGENERATION

Center for Aging and Regeneration (CARE)
Santiago – Chile

<http://www.carechile.cl/home.php>



C
E
N
T
E
R
F
O
R
G
E
N
O
M
I
C
S
O
F
T
H
E
C
E
L
L

Center for Genomics of the Cell
Santiago – Chile

<http://www.mileniocgc.cl>



Iniciativa Científica Milenio (ICM)
Chile

<http://www.iniciativamilenio.cl>

CONTRIBUTIONS



Company of Biologists
Cambridge, United Kingdom
<http://www.biologists.com>



Disease Models & Mechanisms
Cambridge, United Kingdom
<http://dmm.biologists.org>



Development
Cambridge, United Kingdom
<http://dev.biologists.org>